
 

State of Oklahoma 
Office of Management and Enterprise Services  
Central Purchasing Division 

Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of  Issuance: 05/06/2014 Solicitation No. SW192 Construction Equipment 

Requisition No. n/a Amendment No. 1 to address questions and change 
the closing date. 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  Yes, to: 05/22/2014 @ 3.00 PM CST/CDT 
 
Pursuant to OAC 580:16-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the Solicitation identified 
above.  Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery: 
Office of Management and Enterprise Services, 
Central Purchasing Division 
P.O. Box 528803 
Oklahoma City, OK 73152-8803 
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
Office of Management and Enterprise Services, 
Central Purchasing Division 
Will Rogers Building 
2401 N. Lincoln Blvd., Suite 116 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 

Joyce Leivas  
Contracting Officer  

( 405 ) - 521 - 2479  
Phone  Number  

Joyce.Leivas@omes.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
Q.1 Clarification of what the solicitation is for. 
A.1 Construction Equipment listed on Schedules A, B, C, D, E and F. (To clarify, Attachment D, Telehandler, 
Material Handers does include Articulated Dump Trucks.) The rest are clearly defined. 
Q.2 Will mini skid steers be considered? 
A.2 Yes. The solicitation is for both compact and full size construction equipment. 
Q.3 Will you change the wording in C.9.4 to match the formula for trade-ins. 
A.3 Yes, the wording for C.9.4 should be “Any trade-in allowances determined by the dealer shall be deducted from 
the established current price after the discount is applied. The formula will be to deduct the discount from the 
established current price and then take off the trade-in allowance.” The formula given as an example is correct. 
Q.4 The solicitation appears to cover all construction equipment, big and small. 
A.4. Yes it does. 
Q.5. What will happen to the equipment a present vendor already has on SW190, the contract that is being split up 
into smaller contracts? 
A.5. Equipment that is already on SW190, is going to be taken off of SW190 after the award of SW192. You do 
have to bid on SW192 in order to get your equipment on the new contract, the equipment won’t just be moved over 
without an award made from SW192.  
Q.6. Do you know when this will be awarded? 
A.6. As soon as possible after the solicitation closes, within two weeks from May 22, 2014. 
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Description of Amendment - continuing 
Q.7. Are you going to be bidding out tractors and brush chippers? 
A.7. Yes. Presently the State of Oklahoma has one contract for many types of equipment. SW190 is too 
cumbersome, so it is getting split into several smaller contracts. The solicitations are going to be coming out in May, 
2014. There will be a contract for the Mowers and outdoor hand held equipment (blowers and chain saws, etc), one 
for Agriculture Tractors, Implements, Brush and Tree cutting equipment and trailers, this one, for Construction 
equipment, one for Trash Trucks, Road maintenance, Golf Carts and Utility Vehicles. Vendors please be aware that 
you will be getting notices when these solicitations are placed on our web site.  
Q.8. The solicitation has language concerning allowable charges that are not on presently on SW190.  
A.8. Please refer to C.17.3 and C.17.4. The terms were included in the original SW190 solicitation.  
Q.9. We seem to be missing “Solicitation Package – Page 4” from the SW192 request.  Goes from Page 3 to Page 
5. 
A.9. There are no missing pages. I was unable to get the pages to number correctly. 
Q.10. What about other equipment sold by dealers, such as tractors? 
A.10. There will be vendors who will have more than one contract. Splitting up the contracts into smaller ones is to 
make it easier for customers to find what they need on our website.  
Q.11. Will the closing date be changed? 
A.11. Yes. The new closing date will be May 22, 2014 @ 3:00 pm. Please make sure you have your response in 
Central Purchasing’s office by that date and time or your response will not be considered. 
 

 
 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

   

Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

     
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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